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Marguerite McLean

100304 - E- U

From: Marchman, Vickie L. [VLMARCHM@southernco.com)

Sent: Friday, November 05, 2010 1:13 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Ce: Grantham Leigh, Ralph Jaeger; Badders, Russell A. (Beggs & Lane); Griffin, Steven R. (Beggs & Lane); Stone
Jeff (jas@beggsiane.com); Dodd, Richard W.; Ritenour, Susan D.; Boyett, C. Shane

Subject: Notice of Service to CHELCO for Gulf Power's Second Request for Production of Documents {Nos. 7-10) and

Third Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 52-55
Attachments: Not of Svc to CHELCO 2nd POD and 3rd Interrogatory Request 11-05-10.pdf

Attached is the Notice of Service to CHELCO for Gulf Power's Second Request for Production of Documents (Nos. 7-10) and
Third Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 52-55).

Vickie Marchman

Gulf Power Company

One Energy Place

Pensacola FL 32520-0786

internal 8-420-6696

external 850-444-6696

fax B50-444-6026

email: vimarchm@southernco.com
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Susen D. Ritenour One Energy Place
Secretary and Treasurer Persacola. Florida 32520-0781
and Regulatory Manager
Tel 850.444 6231
Fax B50.444 65026
SODRITENO@southernco.com

GULE A
POWER

A SOUTHERN COMPANY

November 5, 2010

Norman H. Horton, Jr, Esq.
Messer Law Firm

Post Office box 15579
Tallahassee, Fl. 32317

Dear Mr. Horton:
Re: Docket No. 100304-EU

Enclosed herein pleass find:

o Gult Power's Second Request for Production of Documents (Nos. 7-10)
o Guif Power's Third Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 52-55)

Sincerely, ‘
,i%ﬁ/f/“gf W
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vm
Enclosures
cc:. Beggs & Lane

Jeffrey A, Stone, Esq.

Florida Public Service Commission
Ann Cole
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Territorial Dispute Between ) Docket No. 100304-EU
Choctawhatchee Electric Cooperative, Inc.)
And Gulf Power Company ) Date Filed: November 5, 2010

NOTICE OF SERVING GULF POWER COMPANY'S
SECOND REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS (NOS. 7-1 0) TO
CHOCTAWHATCHEE ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC.

GULF POWER COMPANY (“Gulf Power”, “Gulf", or “the Company”), by and
through its undersigned counsel, hereby gives notice of serving the Company's Second
Request for Production of Documents (Nos. 7-10) to Choctawhatchee Electric
Cooperative, Inc., Norman H. Horton, Jr, Esq. on November 5, 2010 by electronic and

US mail.

Respectiully submitted the 5" day of November, 2010.

JEFFREY A. 3TONE
Florida Bar No. 325953
RUSSELL A. BADDERS
Florida Bar No. 007455
STEVEN R. GRIFFIN
Florida Bar No. 0627569
BEGGS & LANE

P. Q. Box 12950
Pensacola FL. 32591-2950
(850) 432-2451

Attorneys for Gulf Power Company
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SEAVICE COMMISSION

IN RE:
Territorial Dispute Between
Choctawhatchee Electric Cacperative, Inc. )
And Gulf Powar
CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

Docket No.: 100304-EU

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true copy of the foregoing was fumished by electronic mail and U.S. Mall this 5™ day of

November, 2010, on the following:

CHOCTAWHATCHEE ELECTRIC CQOR., MESSER LAW FIRM

InC, NORMAN H. HORTON, JR./G. EARLY
Ms. LEIGH V. GRANTHAM PCsT OFFICE BOx 15579
P.Q.Box 512 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32317

DeFuNtak SPRINGS, FL 32435-0512 NHORTON @ LAWFLA.COM
WTHOMPSON @ CHELCO.COM

RaLPH R JAEGER, Esa.

FL PuaLic SERVICE COMMISSION
2540 SHUMARD OAK BLVD
TALLAHASSEE, FL.ORIDA 32399-7018
riaeger @ psc.state.flus
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JEFFREY AY STQNE
Florida Bar No. 325953
RUSSELL A. BADDERS
Florida Bar No. 007455
STEVEN R. GRIFFIN
Florida Bar No. 0627569
BEGGS & LANE

P. O. Box 12950
Pensacola FL. 32591-2950
(850) 432-2451

Attorneys for Gulf Power Company



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Territorial Dispute Between } Docket No. 100304-EU
Choctawhatchee Electric Cooperative, inc.)
And Gulf Power Company }  Date Filed: November 5, 2010

NOTICE OF SERVING GULF POWER COMPANY’S THIRD SET OF
INTERROGATORIES TO CHOCTAWHATCHEE ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC.
(Nos. 52-55)

GULF POWER COMPANY (“Gulf Power”, “Guif”, or “the Company”}, by and
through its undersigned counsel, hereby gives notice of serving the Company’s Third
Set of Interrogatories to Choctawhatchee Electric Cooperative, inc. (Nos. 52-55) to
Norman H. Horton, Jr., Esg. on November 5, 2010 by electronic and US mail.

Respectfully submitted the 5™ day of November, 2010.

\
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JEFFREY A. STONE !
Florida Bar No, 325953
RUSSELL A. BADDERS
Florida Bar No, 007455
STEVEN R. GRIFFIN
Florida Bar No. 0627569
BEGGS & LANE

P. O. Box 12850
Pensacola FL 32591-2950
(850) 432-2451

Attorneys for Gulf Power Company
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

IN RE:

Territorial Dispute Botween
Choctawhatchee Electric Cooperative, Inc. )
And Gulf Power

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

Docket No.: 100304-E4

| HEREBY CERTIFY that a true copy of the foregeing was fumished by electronic mail and U.S, Mail this 5™ day of

Navember, 2010, on the foflowing:

CHOCTAWHATCHEE ELECTRIC CoOP., MESSER Law FiIRM

INC. NoAMAN H. HORTON, JA./G. EARLY
Ms, LEIGH V. GRANTHAM POsT OFFiCE Box 16579

P.O. Box 512 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32317

DeFuniaK SPRINGS, FL 32435-0512 NHORTON @ LAWFLA.COM
WTHOMPSON@ CHELCO.COM

RacPH R JAEGER, Esn.

FL PusLiC SERVICE COMMISSION
2540 SHuMARD Oax BLvD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-7019
riaeqer@psc.state.fl.ug

JEFFREY A, $TOME

Florida Bar No. 325953

RUSSELL A, BADDERS

Florida Bar No. 007485

STEVEN R. GRIFFIN

Florida Bar No. 0627569

BEGGS & LANE

P. 0. Box 12850

Pensacocla FL 32591-2950

{850) 432-2451

Attormeys for Gulf Power Company



